

Estudio Ehecopar.

Member Firm of Baker & McKenzie International



Angela Camara

Senior Associate

Lima, Peru

+51 (1) 618 8407

angela.camara@bakermckenzie.com

Legal practice

Dispute Resolution

Related Legal Services

Litigation

Languages

Spanish

English

Biography

Angela is specialized in arbitration and judicial disputes. She has experience acting as counsel in domestic and international arbitrations on civil law, commercial law and regulatory law matters. As well, she has experience in commercial judicial procedures linked to arbitration and administrative judicial processes acting as counsel of client of various industries. Angela is listed as arbitrator at the Center of Arbitration of the American Chamber of Commerce in Peru and is a recurring speaker at arbitration events.

Education

- American University Washington College of Law, Specialization Program in International Arbitration. Washington, 2020.
- Graduate School of Universidad del Pacífico and the American Chamber of Commerce, Program in International Investment Arbitration. Lima, 2018. (First place).
- The Center for American and International Law, course on International Law, Dallas, United States, 2017. (Baker Mckenzie scholarship)
- Universidad de Lima, course of "Proceeding and execution of public works", Lima, 2015.
- Pontificia Universidad Catolica del Peru, Lawyer, Lima, 2014.

Admission

- Lima Bar Association, 2014.
- Member of Peruvian Young Arbitration.
- Member of Arbitral Women.

Experience

- Senior Associate at Estudio Ehecopar since 2020
- Mid-Level Associate at Estudio Ehecopar 2017-2020
- Associate at Estudio Ehecopar 2014-2017.
- Legal trainee at Estudio Ehecopar in Civil and Litigation Law Areas.

Estudio Ehecopar

Av. Los Conquistadores 1118

Piso 6, San Isidro

15073

Lima, Peru

Representative legal matters

- Participation in arbitrations related to electrical issues.
- Participation in arbitrations related to concessions of telecommunications services, airports, public cleaning.
- Participation in arbitration related to civil matters for clients in the industrial sector.
- Participation in arbitration linked to the exercise of Right of First Refusal.
- Participation in arbitrations related to commercial issues, with application of the Vienna Convention for the International Sale of Goods for clients of the hydrocarbon sector.
- Participation in arbitrations related to the execution of private works.
- Participation in arbitrations under the Public Procurement Law.
- Participation in various processes related to challenges and enforcement of awards; thus in processes of recognition of foreign awards.
- Participation in various contentious administrative processes for clients from various sectors.
- Secretary in Ad Hoc Arbitrations.

Additional information and Teaching experience

- Author of articles on arbitration matters.
- Participation as arbitrator in the last 4 editions of the "International Arbitration Competition" moot organized by the University of Buenos Aires and University of Rosario. (2017 to 2020)
- Teaching Assistant of "Evidence Assessment" Course of the Second Specialty of Procedural Law at Pontificia Universidad Católica del Perú (2020)
- Speaker of the module What is the regulation of the emergency arbitrator in Peru? at the "Current Perspectives and Reflections Arbitration Congress" organized by Forseti, association formed by students from Universidad del Pacífico (November 2020)
- Speaker at the event "The Public Procurement Law in Debate" organized by the Faculty of Law of Universidad del Pacífico and the Editorial Fund of Universidad del Pacífico (November, 2020)
- Speaker on the topic "Recognition and enforcement of foreign arbitration awards" at the I National Congress of Civil Law and Civil

- Procedure, organized by "Amachaq Escuela Jurídica", (November 2020)
- Speaker on the topic "Claims for damages under the Civil Code and the Vienna Convention on the International Sale of Goods" at the I Congress of Interdisciplinary Legal Training organized by Santa María Catholic University. (October, 2020)
 - Speaker on the topic "Annulment of arbitration awards" at the Arbitration Seminar organized by La Libertad Bar Association (September 2020)
 - Teacher of the module on the enforcement of arbitration awards of the I Virtual Arbitration Course organized by Peruvian Young Arbitrators (September, 2020)
 - Speaker at the "National and International Arbitration" discussion organized by Athena Grupo Jurídico (August, 2020)
 - Speaker of the ICC YAF panel on arbitrator challenges at the I Virtual Congress of Arbitration, Supply and Construction organized by Asociación Zambrano.
 - Speaker at the event "Women in Arbitration" organized by Enfoca Derecho (May 2020)
 - Speaker at the event "Young people and the future of arbitration" organized by the Peruvian Institute of Arbitration (May 2020)
 - Moderator of the panel "To suspend or not to suspend? Between the alternative and the need" organized by Peruvian Young Arbitrators (May 2020)
 - Speaker at the "IV Course on Public Procurement Law and Arbitration" organized by Derecho & Sociedad, association of students of the Faculty of Law Universidad Católica del Perú (October 2019)
 - Professor of the Specialization Diploma in Arbitration by the Graduate School of ESAN University. (October, 2019)
 - Speaker at the "VI National Arbitration Congress" organized by Arbitra Peru and the Ministry of Justice of Peru (October, 2019)
 - Speaker at the "Young Arbitration Session" event organized by Arbitral Women, ICC YAF, Peruvian Young Arbitrators and Arbitration 360, within the framework of ICC Arbitration Day (September, 2019)
 - Speaker at the event "I National Arbitration Congress" organized by the National University of Trujillo and the Chamber of Commerce of La Libertad (September, 2019).
 - Speaker at the event "Dominate the scenario: litigation strategies arbitration" organized by Advocatus, Law Review edited by students of the Faculty of Law of the University of Lima. (June, 2019)

Estudio Echecopar.

Member Firm of Baker & McKenzie International

- Speaker at the I Congress "Young people and the future of arbitration" organized by the Peruvian Arbitration Institute (March, 2019)
- Assistant Professor of Litigation Strategy and Oral Litigation Seminar at Pontificia Universidad Catolica del Peru (2012)
- Assistant Professor of Law in Civil Procedure at Pontificia Universidad Catolica del Peru. (2011)